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From: Lucas Huck

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: SE-17-00002 Dyer(PW)

Date: Monday, March 20, 2017 12:21:19 PM
Attachments: dyer wells.pdf

Dusty,

Attached is the proposed site and location of wells, | do not know how to verify that they are not in a
wellhead protection zone but the closest well looks to be about 200 to 300 feet away from the site.
In response to the vehicles, there will be traffic in and out and parked onsite intermittently, which is
equivalent to the use of the surrounding sites.

Thanks,

Luke Huck, P.E.
County Engineer

Kittitas County Public Works
Phone 509-962-7523
Mobile 509-859-4965

Lucas.Huck@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 8:13 AM
To: Lucas Huck

Subject: FW: SE-17-00002 Dyer(PW)

Of interest from the DOH.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Mau, Russell E (DOH) [mailto:Russell. Mau@DOH.WA.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 7:02 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Serr, Ben A (DOH); Holly Duncan; Holly Myers

Subject: RE: SE-17-00002 Dyer(PW)

Mr. Pilkington:

Department of Health Office of Drinking Water has the following comments:
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e |[s this site within any wellhead protection zones for any public water system?
e Wil vehicles be parked on-site as part of the stock-piling of gravel?

DOH appreciates the SEPA Checklist verbiage that states that “Any water (rain water) will be
retained on county property and infiltrate”, so that any possibly contaminated runoff does not
convey off-site that may then enter either wellhead protection zones or surface waters; however,
our concern, for which we or a public water system would want to be aware is if there were any fuel,
radiator fluid, or other miscellaneous “liquid” leaks or spills that could ultimately infiltrate and then
convey via groundwater toward drinking water wells.

I look forward to the permittee’s response(s), thanks,

Russell E. Mau, PhD, PE

Regional Engineer

Department of Health, Office of Drinking Water

16201 East Indiana Avenue, Suite 1500, Spokane Valley, WA 99216

Desk: 509-329-2116

Fax: 509-329-2104

Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV

Public Health - Always Working for a Safer and Healthier Washington
Visit our web site at www.doh.wa.gov/ehp/dw

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Josh Hink <josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Julie
Kjorsvik <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa lammarino <lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Myers, Holly (DOHi) <holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Johnson <patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelly Bacon
<kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie M. Leader <candie.leader@co kittitas.wa.us>;
jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview @yakama.com;
ECY RE SEPA REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER
<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; Clear, Gwen (ECY) <GCLE461 @ECY.WA.GOV>; Reed, Catherine D. (ECY)
<CRAJ461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW) <Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>; Downes, Scott G
(DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>;
SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; Michael Flory <mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lou Whitford
<lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Amber Green <amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin
<stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mau, Russell E (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GQOV>; Serr,
Ben A (DOH) <ben.serr@doh.wa.gov>; HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR) <LINDA.HAZLETT@dnr.wa.gov>;
PRESTON, CINDY (DNR) <CINDY.PRESTON@dnr.wa.gov>; DNR RE AQ LEASING RIVERS
<DNRREAQLEASINGRIVERS@dnr.wa.gov>; brooksideconsultin mail.com;
Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; Stoner, Jana <tribune@nkctribune.com>; terry@nkctribune.com;
Joanna Markell <jmarkell@kvnews.com>; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck
<lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Doc Hansen <doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: SE-17-00002 Dyer(PW)
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Greetings. | am requesting comments on SEPA Application. Anyone with an interest can comment,
and the comment period ends 03/28/2017. Click the links below to view information on the permit.
The SEPA Checklist and Notice of Application are also attached.

SE-17-00002 Dyer PW (County Departments)
SE -17-00002 Dyer PW (Outside County Network

Thank you,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4
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